



10338 Miller Road
Dallas, TX 75238

CASEY M. SMITH
SENIOR TECHNOLOGIST
MANAGER OF DALLAS OPERATIONS

cmsmith@engsys.com

Mr. Smith has 5 years of experience with quality control, metallography, failure analysis, and specification interpretation in the automotive and steel manufacturing industries. He specializes in metallurgical analysis methods, including metallography, stereomicroscopy, and scanning electron microscopy (SEM).

Areas of Specialization

Materials Testing, Failure Analysis, and Engineering
Mechanics and Materials
Failure Analysis and Troubleshooting
Laboratory and Industrial Services

Education

B.S., Materials Science and Engineering, University of North Texas, 2011

Certifications

IXRF Systems Training Course
FAA Remote Pilot Airman Certification

Positions Held

Engineering Systems Inc., Aurora, Illinois

Senior Technologist, 2016 – Present

North American Stainless, Ghent, KY

Quality Control Engineer, 2014 – 2016

University of North Texas, Denton, TX

Research Associate, 2011 – 2013

February 2021